
UNIVERSITY OF GUAM President's Office 

February i, 2016 

The Honorable Senator Judith T. Vifon 
Sne:aker & 

The Honorable Senator Ber1;21nm F Cruz 
Vice Speaker & Ap1xo1;iri21tior1s and Adj!Udicalion, and O'ilice of Finance aod 

\ fv1ina'Trentai Dos Na Lihes!aturan Gu8han 
155 Hesler Hergiltna, Guam 96910 

Re: University of Guam FY 2017 8udoets 

Dear Speai!er V\fon Pat and Vice Speai<er Cruz: 

Buenas yan Hafo Adai. Th!s is to re:spectful!y request a formal extension of t!Je deadline for the submission of the 
University's FY 2017 General Operations Budget including !he Special Appropriations Budgets and the FY 2017 Student 
Finanda! Aid until 24. 2016. The additional the <t2fotnrv Fe!y1;,orv 

15 deadline are for the purposes of 
sch$du!ed which ts 18. 

Your and ap1orcval of this 
VP Randall VViegand or at 735~290.'J. 

UOG: Board Tr2asur2r, 

A Land 
An 

Should you wish to discuss this 

Robert A. Underwood, Ed.D_ 
President 

Provider 

contact 


